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Station Support Department

10 CFR 50 Appendix E

~:§ Section V
PECO ENERGY

965 Chesterbrook Boulevarg
Wayne, PA 19087 5691

February 2, 1994

Docket Nos. 50-277
50~278

License Nos. DPR-44
DPR~56

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
wWashington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, Units 2 and 3
Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure

Dear Sir:

Enclosed are revisions 114 and 115 to the Emergency Response
Procedures (ERPs) for Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station,
Units 2 and 3. The enclosed procedure revisions are being
submitted in accordance with 10 CFR 50 - Appendix E, and 10
CFR 50.4. The following procedures are enclosed:

REVISION 114

* ERP Index 114

* ERP-410 Rev. 3 "Chemistry Sampling and
Analysis Tean"

REVISION 115

* ERP Index 115

* ERP-101 Rev. 13 "Classification of
Emergencies"
* ERP-110 App. 1 Rev. 32 "Emergency Notification

Telephone List"

* ERP-230 App. 1 Rev. 1 "Personnel Exposure Log
Operations Support
Center (OSC)"

»

ERP~300 Rev. 6 "Dose Assessment Team

Leader (DATL)" /
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* ERP-310 Rev.
* ERP~315 Rev.
* ERP-330 Rev.
* ERP~340 App. 1 Rev.
* ERP-600 Rev.
* ERP-620 Rev.
* ERP-660 Rev.
* ERP~670 Rev.
* ERP~-680 Rev.
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"Dose Assessment Group"
"Operation of the Peach
Bottom Computer Dose

Assessment System"

"Field Survey Group
Leader (FSGL)"

"Field Survey Data Sheet"

"Personnel Safety Team
Leader (PSTL)"

"Plant Survey Group"

"Entry for Emergency
Repair and Operations"

"Emergency Radiation
Exposure Guidelines and
Controls"

"Control of Thyroid
Blocking Potassium
Iodide (KI) Tablets"

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a) (6), we request that the
enclosed procedure, ERP-110, Revision 32, be withheld from
public disclosure as it contains personnel names and

telephone numbers.

could constitute
privacy of those

Please note that
submitted in the
error and regret

Public disclosure of this procedure

an unwarranted invasion of the personal

employees.

revisions 114 and 115 are not being

required 30 days.

We apologize for this

any inconvenience it may have caused.

If you have any questions concarning this submittal, or
require additional information, please contact us.

Sincerely,

v . C K"l‘f jb(

G. A. Hunger, Jr., Director

Licensing Section

Enclosure

ce: T. T. Martin, Administrator, Region I, USNRC (2 copies)
W. L. Schmidt, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, PBAPS



